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IFB #2018-100 
Explore Park Cabin Campground Infrastructure and Bathhouse 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 

Answers to Bidder Questions– The following information is offered in response 
to various questions received from potential bidders. 
 
1. On sheet T1.2, Division 9 Finishes, 9.2 states Owner will provide additional 

information for interior finishes. When will this information be released? Can 
other products we used that are equal? 

The interior finishes are specified in the plans. The note references that the 
owner will provide the color of the interior finishes when a contract is 
awarded. Any alternative products would need to be approved by owner. 

 
2. Is the pre-bid sign-in sheets being released? 

Please see Attachment A for copies of the pre-bid meeting sign-in logs. 
 
3. Can the bid date be postponed 1 week? 

The bid due date will not be extended. Bids are due on June 6, 2018 at 2:00 
PM EST. 

 
4. Have you considered granting more time than 90 days for completion? 

90 days remains the expected time for construction completion. 
 

5. Will off-site fill dirt be needed for this project? If so, will there be a site on the 
property to get the fill dirt?  

The intent of the design is for a balanced site. If the grading plan needs to 
be adjusted, the engineer can make those adjustments to the site plan. 
 

6. Will on-site disposal of the stump be provided? 
 No; stumps will need to be hauled off site. 
 
7. What is the pump size and details? (HP, GPM, TDH, etc.) 

The pump needs to handle 20 gpm at 96.4 TDH. 
 

8. The note on sheet C2 states proposed fire hydrant assembly (provided by 
WVWA). Does this mean the contractor will not be responsible for providing, 
and paying for, the hydrant assembly? 

The WVWA provided the fire flow data, but is not providing the fire hydrant 
or any of the proposed waterline. All work associated with the new fire 
hydrant needs to be included in the bid. 

 
9. Can wood chips be left on site or will they need to be removed from the site?  

Chipped brush and trees can be disposed of at a designated area on-site 
at Explore Park. 
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IFB #2018-100 Explore Park Cabin Campground Infrastructure & 
Bathhouse 
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